CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 8, 2020

Agenda Item: 4.5

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) — Castro Valley Unified
School District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Chabot
College

Background: Chabot College and Castro Valley Unified School District wishes to offer Chabot
College courses at the Castro Valley Adult School for the fall 2020, and spring 2021 terms.
These college level credit courses will be hosted at the Castro Valley Adult School site, targeted
for both high school and adult school students, as well as open to all. This agreement will
improve Castro Valley high school and adult student's connection with higher education and
increase opportunities for high school and adult school students within Castro Valley Unified
School District to attend college, including joining pathway cohorts that are currently in place or
being developed at Chabot College.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between Castro Valley Unified School District and Chabot-Las Positas
Community College District, Chabot College. It is further recommended that the Board authorize
the Chancellor, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Theresa F. Rowland/Date Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date
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